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SUITE 2810
METRO-DADE CENTER
111 N.W. 18T STREET
MIAMI, FL 33128-1983

(305) 37651561

January 24, 1990

Mr. Steven C. Tribble, Director
Office of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-up
Docket No. 900003=80

Yo Fet- 11
Dear Mr. Tribble: -

Please take this as your notice that Metropolitan Dade
County, an intervenor in the above captioned docket, wishes only

to monitor this docket and, therefore, wishes only to be included
on the mailing list. Please remove us from active intervention

in this docket.
very /truly yours,,
Gail P. Fels
Assistant County Attorney

GPF/clw

cc: Leslie Dellapa, Director
Facilities Planning Division
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